
 JLBC 

Joint Legislative Budget Committee 
Staff Memorandum 

1716 West Adams Telephone: (602) 926-5491 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 azleg.gov 
 
 
DATE: October 18, 2022 
  
TO: Richard Stavneak, Director 
  
FROM: Rebecca Perrera, Assistant Director 
  
SUBJECT: REPORT ON JCCR STATUTORY RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
For your information, we are enclosing a list of Joint Committee on Capital Review statutory 
responsibilities. The attachments can be reached online by clicking the links below. 
 
The JCCR has 83 statutory responsibilities in terms of approving, reviewing or accepting reports, 
which is 10 more than listed in last year's report.  This packet includes 2 documents listing JCCR 
statutory references for FY 2022 and FY 2023, as well as outstanding capital appropriations 
requiring JCCR action. 
 
• FY 2022 and FY 2023 JCCR Statutory References and Tracking Report. 
• Capital Appropriations Tracking Report. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
RP:kp 
Attachments 
  

 
 

https://www.azjlbc.gov/about/jccrstatreq101922.pdf
https://www.azjlbc.gov/about/capitalapprops.pdf
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